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Fw: Budget Items 

From: Jack 

To: Hillary Clinton hr15@att.blackberry.net 

Subject: Fw: Budget Items 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Have not had any time to edit these, but I think they are helpful for your meeting tomorrow morning, 

If I get a revised version of the talking pOints in time I will forward that as well. 

The longer memo is a first draft which we will work on tomorrow to get something tomorrow night for you to pass along on 
Friday, It is more than you need for the breakfast but has a lot more detail than the talking pOints, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Lew, Jack [CAl] 
To: 'KennedyPF@state,gov' 
Cc: 'RetzlaffBA@state,gov' ; 'GreeneRL@state,gov' 
Sent: Wed Jan 07 21 :00:43 2009 
Subject: Re: Budget Items 

Pat/Rich/Ba rba ra 

I read quickly on a Blackberry and will read more carefully when I am at a computer, 

Would you be able to include in parentheses after each bullet the increase from last year? 

I may not have fully see the structure in miniature, but in general it would be helpful to separate the capacity building from the 
program increases and put the capacity building first. 
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Wanted to give you this feedback ASAP, My goal is to forward a memo to HRC tonight. 

Thanks for the rush, and since we have not seen each other yet, hello Barbara, Look forward to workin g together again, 

Thanks, 

Jack 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Kennedy, Patrick F 
To: Lew, Jack [CAl] 
Cc: Retzlaff, Barbara A ; Greene, Richard L 
Sent: Wed Jan 07 19:32:29 2009 
Subject: FW: Budget Items 

Jack 

Attaching two documents 

First is a short piece requested for the breakfast· joint State Ops/FAA 

Please let me know if this is what you need 

Second is a StateOps piece along the lines that we talked about yesterday, Is this the format you're looking for. If yes, will 
work Rich to integrate the FAA data, If not, sorry, need more guidance, 
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Regards 

pat 
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